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Dear Mr Tabbah, 

Level 1 Capacity Check Enquiry: Orchard Gate, Noads Way, Diben Perlieu, Southampton, 
Hampshire, SO45 4PD.  

We have completed the capacity check for the above development site and the results are as follows: 

Foul Water 

There is currently adequate capacity in the local sewerage network to accommodate a foul flow of 
0.23 l/s for the above development at manhole reference SU41063501. Please note that no surface 
water flows (existing or proposed) can be accommodated within the existing foul sewerage system 
unless agreed by the Lead Local Flood Authority in consultation with Southern Water, after the 
hierarchy Part H3 of Building Regulations has been complied with. 

Surface Water 

There is currently inadequate capacity within the local sewerage network to accommodate a flow of 
2 l/s at manhole reference SU41063501. Please note, there are no surface water sewers with 
sufficient capacity in the vicinity of the development site. 

Tarek Tabbah  
AJC Developments (South) Ltd  
4 Joshuas Vista  
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In situations where surface water is being considered for discharge to our network, we require the 
below hierarchy for surface water to be followed which is reflected in part H3 of the Building 
Regulations. Whilst reuse does not strictly form part of this hierarchy, Southern Water would 
encourage the consideration of reuse for new developments. 

 
Guidance on Building Regulations is here: gov.uk/government/publications/drainage-and-waste-
disposal-approved-document-h 

We would like to engage with you on the design for disposal of surface water, with a particular focus 
on the potential for incorporating Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS), for this development at the 
earliest opportunity and we recommend that civil engineers and landscape architects work together 
and with Southern Water. In many cases this may negate or reduce the need for network 
reinforcement and allow earlier completion of the development. 

Where a surface water connection to the foul or combined sewer is being considered, this should be 
agreed by the Lead Local Flood Authority, in consultation with Southern Water. 

Southern Water has a duty to provide Network capacity from the point of practical connection (point 
of equivalent or larger diameter pipe) funded by the New Infrastructure Charge. 

Southern Water aim to provide this within 24 months following the date that planning has been 
granted for developments not identified as strategic sites in our current business plan. Strategic sites 
are larger developments and will often take longer than 24 months for a full solution to be provided. 

New Infrastructure Charging 

Please note as of 1st April 2018 we have moved to the “New Connections Services Charging 

Arrangements”. We understand that this may cause uncertainty for customers, particularly where 

they may have already committed to a development based on previous charging arrangements. We 
have worked with our stakeholders and Water UK to agree a set of principles by which we will base 
our charges. Please read through our new charging arrangement documents available at the 
following link: southernwater.co.uk/developing-building/connection-charging-arrangements 

Alternatively, New Appointees and Variations (NAVs), also known as ‘inset’ companies, can provide 

new connection services or take ownership of the new water and wastewater connection 
infrastructure provided for a new development. NAVs are appointed by Ofwat and replace the 
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regional water company. It is for the developer to choose whether to use a NAV or the regional water 
company to supply services for new sites, according to certain legal criteria.  

Connecting to our network 

It should be noted that this information is only a hydraulic assessment of the existing sewerage 
network and does not grant approval for a connection to the public sewerage system. A formal Sewer 
Connection (S106) application is required to be completed and approved by Southern Water 
Services. To make an application visit: developerservices.southernwater.co.uk 

Please note the information provided above does not grant approval for any designs/drawings 
submitted for the capacity analysis. The results quoted above are only valid for 12 months from the 
date of issue of this letter. 

Should it be necessary to contact us please quote our above reference number relating to this 
application by email at southernwaterplanning@southernwater.co.uk 

Yours sincerely, 
 
Future Growth Planning Team 
Developer Services 
 
southernwater.co.uk/developing-building/planning-your-development 
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Gerry Bird

Subject: FW: Orchard Gate, Dibden Purlieu – Southern Water Ref: DSA000020541 / 

Calcinotto Ref: 114290

Good Morning Gerry,  

 

I can only advise that once planning permission has been granted we will look to inves�gate the extent of 

reinforcement required to ensure the exis�ng risk of flooding is not increased by a development, any works required 

as a result of this development will not address exis�ng flooding issues in the catchment. As you will appreciate we 

have a number of developments to design infrastructure for and we do not commence this process un�l planning 

permission has been granted, so we avoid expending resources unnecessarily as many developments do not gain 

planning permission and to expend resource in such circumstances is not a jus�fiable use of customer money. 

 

We aim to provide infrastructure within 24 months of planning being granted or provide an alterna�ve method of 

drainage should any required infrastructure not be in place by then. The developer will be asked to contribute to the 

costs of reinforcement via the New Infrastructure charging system details of which are available at: Connec�on 

charging arrangements (southernwater.co.uk) 

 

I hope the above explains the posi�on but should you have any further ques�ons please do not hesitate to contact 

me 

 

Many Thanks,  

 

 

Danni Tamplin 

Future Growth Planner 
Developer Services 
  

 

southernwater.co.uk 

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Gerry Bird <g.bird@calcinotto.co.uk>  

Sent: 08 June 2023 12:21 

To: Yoganathan, Shanthya <Shanthya.Yoganathan@southernwater.co.uk>; Southern Water Planning 

<SouthernWaterPlanning@southernwater.co.uk> 

Cc: Mark Dewson <m.dewson@calcinotto.co.uk>; Tarek - AJC Group <tarek.tabbah@ajcgroup.uk> 

Subject: RE: Orchard Gate, Dibden Purlieu – Southern Water Ref: DSA000020541 / Calcinotto Ref: 114290 

 
Shanthya 
  
Thank you for your response. As you note, we have no existing flows known to currently leave the site, therefore we have no ability to 
reduce the existing load put upon the public foul sewer to free up capacity. If Southern Waters position is that the existing 150mm 
diameter public foul sewer in that area has been assessed to be at capacity, then we appreciate that its not possible to accept a new 
surface water discharge. However, the public sewers in this area are critical to the developability of the site and the current public foul 
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sewer is the only asset available. We have explored SuDS options and encountered problems with both the infiltration rates recorded 
and the ground water levels of the site. 
  
We note that you have forwarded this application onto Southern Water Planning for review. Are they the team who would be 
responsible for assessing weather the public sewer is eligible for upgrade and if so, how long would this process typically take. For 
the time being we would like to keep our client informed of the options available and the actions being taken. Thank you again for 
your continued assistance. 
  

Regards 

  
Gerry Bird BSc 
Civil Engineering Technical Manager 

  

 

  
OFFICE +44 (0)1202 237237 (EXT 212) 

DDI +44 (0)1202 149532 

g.bird@calcinotto.co.uk 

www.calcinotto.co.uk 

  
This email and its contents are intended for the use of the above named addressee(s) only. If it has been received in error please call us and destroy 
any copies. Unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
  
  
  
  
  

From: Yoganathan, Shanthya <Shanthya.Yoganathan@southernwater.co.uk>  

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 2:42 PM 

To: Gerry Bird <g.bird@calcinotto.co.uk>; Southern Water Planning 

<SouthernWaterPlanning@southernwater.co.uk> 

Cc: Mark Dewson <m.dewson@calcinotto.co.uk> 

Subject: Orchard Gate, Dibden Purlieu – Southern Water Ref: DSA000020541 / Calcinotto Ref: 114290 

  

Good aDernoon Gerry, 

  

Thank you for your pa�ence. 

  

As the development does not have exis�ng connec�ons and the previous use was agriculture and stables. Capacity 

assessment was undertaken to 2 l/s at MH SU41063501 and suggested insufficient capacity for these flows, 

addi�onally it was also assessed for max allowable surface water flows at the requested point of connec�on which 

resulted in the recommenda�on that there is insufficient capacity for any addi�onal flows. Therefore this applica�on 

needs to be added to our growth scheme to improve capacity for surface water. 

  

@Southern Water Planning – Can you please assess this applica�on. 

  

Kind regards, 

Shanthya Yoganathan BEng (Hons) 
Technical Coordinator Hampshire & IOW.  
Developer Services 
  

  

M. 07922861900  
T. 03303030119 

W. southernwater.co.uk
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DDI +44 (0)1202 149532 

  

www.calcinotto.co.uk 

  
This email and its contents are intended for the use of the above named addressee(s) only. If it has been received in error please call us and destroy 
any copies. Unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

  

 

 

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It may contain privileged and 

confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from copying, disclosing or 

distributing this e-mail or its contents (as it may be unlawful for you to do so) or taking any action in reliance on it. If 

you receive this e-mail by mistake, please delete it then advise the sender immediately. Without prejudice to the 

above prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of this e-mail or its contents, it is your responsibility to 

ensure that any onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect 

your or the onward recipients' systems or data. Please carry out such virus and other such checks as you consider 

appropriate. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business 

practices. This e-mail is issued by Southern Water Services Limited, company number 2366670, registered in England 

and having its registered office at Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, BN13 3NX, England. In sending this e-

mail the sender cannot be deemed to have specified authority and the contents of the e-mail will have no 

contractual effect unless (in either case) it is otherwise agreed between Southern Water Services Limited and the 

recipient.  

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com 




